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April 14,2010

Ms. Karie Friling, Director
Development Services Department
Village of Orland Park
- 14700 S. Ravinia Ave.

Orland Park, IL 60462

Re: Olde Mill Subdivision Phases II and 111
Dear Ms. Friling:

The above-captioned approval has been continued, according to my records, from September 15,
2008 for two years, to September 15, 2010. In accordance with our prior requests, we are
writing to you to advise you that not only have market conditions not improved, they have
deteriorated. Our client stills intends on proceeding with this project as soon as market
conditions warrant the commencement of single family construction.

In the interim, we are requesting that this matter be placed before the Board for a further
extension of two (2) years from the pending approval for Phases Il and HI of the Olde Mill
Subdivision.
Thaiik you for your consideration and understanding in this matter.

Very truly yours,

SOSIN & ARNOLD, LTD.

Davnd B. Sosm

DBS/Im

cc:  John Forkan S " E@gnvg__

APR 15 2010







